
BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 

 

BID BULLETIN NO. 3 

 

05 August 2024 

 

PROCUREMENT OF DESIGN AND BUILD OF 7TH FLOOR STRUCTURAL STEEL 
FENCE AND LOGO AT THE UPPER EXTERIOR OF THE BUILDING FOR THE 

PHILIPPINE STATISTICS AUTHORITY (PSA) HEADQUARTERS UNDER             
P.B. NO. 2024-16 

 

This Bid Bulletin No. 3 modifies the respective portions of the Bidding Documents 

issued on 17 July 2024. 

 

The changes to the Bidding Documents, as indicated in the succeeding pages, are 

being issued in compliance with Section 22.5 of the Revised 2016 Implementing Rules 

and Regulations of RA 9184. Under this section, the procuring entity is directed to 

issue an amendment at least seven (7) days before the deadline for submission of the 

bid. 

 

Except as expressly amended by this Bid Bulletin, all other terms and conditions of the 

Bidding Documents issued on 17 July 2024 shall remain unchanged and shall remain 

in full force and effect in accordance with their terms. 

 

For guidance and information of all concerned. 

 

 

SGD.                  
MINERVA ELOISA P. ESQUIVIAS 
Chairperson 
Bids and Awards Committee 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



PROCUREMENT OF DESIGN AND BUILD OF 7TH FLOOR STRUCTURAL STEEL 
FENCE AND LOGO AT THE UPPER EXTERIOR OF THE BUILDING FOR THE 

PHILIPPINE STATISTICS AUTHORITY (PSA) HEADQUARTERS UNDER          
P.B. NO. 2024-16 

 
 

Question and Answer 

(As of 05 August 2024) 

 

Q&A 

Item 

No.  

BIDDER/S  QUERIES/CLARIFICATIO

NS  

RESPONSE OF THE 

BAC-TWG 

Q&A3-1 DONPIN 

CORPORATION 

Is it possible to deploy same 

key personnel for both Lot 1 

and 2? 

Can these key personnel 

hold dual roles? 

- Yes. It is allowed to 

deploy the same 

personnel for both Lots 

1 and 2. However, the 

said personnel can hold 

only 1 role per lot. 

Q&A3-2 KHATIB 

CONSTRUCTION 

With regard to the criteria of 

the design, is there any 

standard? 

There is no specific 

regard to the criteria of 

the design as long as it 

is compliant with the 

given specifications. 

Q&A3-3 KHATIB 

CONSTRUCTION 

On the SLCC, may we 

clarify if we can integrate a 

similar program and not just 

logo? 

The submitted SLCC 

will be subject to the 

assessment and 

evaluation of the 

BCOM-TWG if it can be 

considered as similar or 

not. 

Q&A3-4 LDV 

CONSTRUCTION 

Can we conduct site 

inspection? 

Site inspection can be 

conducted as 

coordinated and 

subject to the approved 

schedule of BAC-SEC 

Q&A3-5 LDV 

CONSTRUCTION 

On the checklist under the 

Financial Component, can 

you provide a sample or 

template to be used for the 

detailed estimates form? 

the template for the 

detailed estimate form 

is included in the bid 

docs under Terms of 

Reference 

 


